+

TREVERBYN PARISH COUNCIL

COUNCIL MEETING held on January 25th 2022 at Rockhill Business Park.

Present: Councillors - Mrs A Roberts (Chairman), L Allen, Mrs J Burnhill, Mrs A Ellis, G Hooper, M Luke,

Mrs M Rance-Matthews, Mrs J Tompsett, Mrs A Wills and the Parish Clerk D Stevens. Apologies: Cllrs: Mrs M Rance-Matthews, G Tregidga, and County Councillor P Guest

No members of the public present.

There was no declaration of interests.

Public Question Time

Nothing to report.

Min 01/22 Minutes of meeting held on December 14th 2021.

The minutes of the meeting held on December 14th 2021 had been circulated and were approved. Proposed by Cllr M Luke, seconded by Cllr Mrs J Burnhill. All in favour.

Min 02/22 Matters arising from the minutes

Matters to report on from the December 14th meeting although most of which will be covered in agenda items: Min 121/21 (vi) The Clerk stated that he had reported the pillar obstruction on Rosevear Road to Cormac. Min 121/21 (x) The Clerk suggested that arranging a meeting with residents of Bugle re anti-social behaviour and items for the Skate-park be left until the New Year.

Min 03/22 County Councillor's Report

County Councillor M Luke gave an update on the last month.

- A number of contentious planning applications are in the pipeline with appeals to the Central Planning Committee to be arranged
- Complaints been made to Cornwall Council Parks/Estates about the condition of some of the trees in Treverbyn Cemetery.
- Discussions were being held re the various road scheme improvements through the members of the Clay Community Network.

County Councillor P Guest was not in attendance and no report was available.

Min 04/22 Matters within the Parish

- (i) Following Cllr G Hooper's report on the ongoing dispute between some residents of Caudledown Lane and new occupiers of a residence on the lane who were suggesting that a historic culvert be closed and the water courses be changed which would lead to inevitable flooding issues on the lane and the A391 at Stannary road, a suitably worded letter was sent from the Parish Council to the new resident explaining the consequences of the situation. The Clerk read the reply to Council from the residents of Christmas Cottage which suggested there was an impasse between parties which could only be sorted out between themselves.
- (ii) Cllr L Allen reported that that the drains outside Railway Terrace on the B3274 were blocked. Also reports of fly-tipping in the Trethowel area.
- (iii) Reports of excavation work on land behind Stannary Road, Stenalees.
- (iv) Cllr Mrs A Wills reported dangerous potholes and lots of surface water on the B3274 from Carthew to Stenalees roundabout. She also enquired what work is to be done on the sinkhole on Carthew Triangle.
- (v) The Clerk had been contacted by Cllr Mrs Dawn Jennens about parking outside the Treverbyn Academy and had been in conversation with Mr David Freckleton from the school. Details of these conversations had been transmitted to PCSO S Tibbles.
- (vi) Further correspondence from Eden Geothermal re their recent well testing and that there is a 24-hour phone line service now available.
- (vii) Various correspondence from a resident in Beam Lane about the state of the road, even though it has been frequently explained that it is not the responsibility of the Parish Council.
- (viii) Correspondence from a member of the public expressing concerns about an electricity pole adjoining the pavement on Treverbyn Road, St Austell that is causing an obstruction to pedestrians.
- (ix) The Clerk thanked Cllr Mrs A Wills for completing a recent maintenance report of all the Councils' properties which emphasised the poor condition of some of the notice boards, the telephone boxes needed some attention as did some of the salt bins.
- (x) Notice of road closure B3274 Carthew March 14-18 (09.30 -16.00).

Min 05/22 Finance

Councillors were presented with a list of Income & Expenditure Accounts for the period ending January 25th 2022. A detailed breakdown of transactions was given by the Clerk and it was agreed that the accounts be approved, proposed by Cllr Mrs J Burnhill, seconded by Cllr M. Luke. All in favour.

The Clerk stated that the Zoom annual subscription was up for renewal and it was proposed by Cllr Mrs A Wills, seconded by Cllr M Shand to renew. All in favour.

Min 06/22 Correspondence

The Clerk has continued to keep councillors informed by forwarding matters of interest and importance.

• Latest Cornwall Council updates and CALC Covid19 information are regularly circulated.

- CALC Annual General Meeting on Tuesday March 8th at 6.30pm. Sadly clashes with a full Parish council meeting.
- Correspondence from Cornwall Community Flood Forum re taster training for new wardens on February 10th from 6-8.30pm.
- Various information on methods of funding available for defibrillators, plus companies looking for business maintaining the machines.
- Clerks to Small Councils meeting on Tuesday Feb 15th at 10.00am.

Min 07/22 Neighbourhood Plan

The Clerk had spoken to Paul Webber and he could be available most evenings except Thursdays so all members of the committee need to be contacted and a date fixed.

Min 08/22 Parish website

Cllr M Shand referred to the offer from Western web re managing our website and he would source any alternatives so a decision could be made at the next meeting.

Min 09/22 Emergency Items

There were no emergency items.		
Meeting declared closed at 9.25 pm.		
	. (Chairman)	 (date).